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	Other HPC Action: 4.16.15 Shingles; 5.19.15 Add'n Detached Garage; 9.23.16 Staircase Installation; 8.11.23 Front Stoop
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Initially purchased by John Shackleton on January 19, 1854, this Colonial-style residential property likely began as a small house for Samuel Fletcher before he relocated to Batavia. Over time, the house expanded significantly. As indicated by historical maps, the original western wing was augmented with additional wings to the west and north, along with a second floor added before 1869.

On January 2, 1925, the J.S. Sheafe family moved in after purchasing the property in 1924 and commissioning a comprehensive remodel and enlargement by T.W. Gibbs, completed by January 1925. This marked a significant transformation of the home.

Following the Sheafe family, the residence was occupied by Seymour Ballard, a prominent figure as governor of the Chicago Stock Exchange, and his family by 1937.

From approximately 1948 to 1959, Frank Kapple and his family lived in the home. In August 1951, A.F. Fairbank conducted unspecified alterations, which cost $1,000. The Kapple family actively engaged in the Geneva community, hosting annual Christmas carol open houses, participating in local church and civic meetings, and supporting various organizations.

The property changed hands again on September 4, 2013, when Todd and Jamie Kendall purchased it from Anna Eichmann. Home improvements were undertaken in 2019, although the construction date of the detached garage remains unknown. The house is historically associated with various notable individuals and community development. Today, the Shackleton House contributes to the historical fabric of Geneva, reflecting its evolution and enduring presence in the community.

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
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	LANDSCAPE 1: 
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 401 Franklin Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1924
	ARCHITECT: N/A 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1854
	COMMON NAME: N/A
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Shackleton-Sheafe House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gable-Front
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Irregular, Rectangular 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Panel Door, with Arched Transom
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: Double-Hung, 6/6, 16 lt
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Front Gabled
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: N/A 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-454-010
	BUILDER: T. W. Gibbs (1924 remodel)
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


